






**PERSONAL  
INFORMATION**

First name: Halmat Surname: Sabr



 159/Gulan-Erbil-Iraq  
 00964664154280  009647504904068  
 halmat.sabr@su.edu.krd  
 /a/su.edu.krd/halmat-abubakr-sabr/ [agriculture](#)

Sex: Male | Date of birth 07/03/1986 | Nationality Iraqi

**Personal statement**

Studying in university is an important academic step in life. My aim in studying is to develop the scientific invention and researching levels. The reason behind my study in this field is need of modern life to different subjects, and the demands of the country beside the revival of agricultural and economical infrastructure of my country. I believe merciful, happiness and trying are the keys to success for any works. So I think I'm doing a different work from other people, for this reason my family and my friend are helping me to do my work not only inside Iraqi universities but also from outside universities. I am writing to express my interest in the Monitoring and Evaluation Officer Position. It is my goal to secure a position with a reliable organization where I can put my education, training and skills to good use and this job would be the perfect opportunity to complete that objective. I earned a master's degree and acquired 7 years of experience performing administrative and academic work. I have extensive knowledge of MS Office, MS excel programs and MS power point, data collection, quality assurance, processing and statistical analysis, and using GIS and GPS tools for creating maps and location determination. My experience includes monitoring design projects, training new staff and coordinating with the staff and different departments handling each project to ensure all phases of the plan are going according to schedule. It also includes creating new proposals for projects, preparing reports and giving presentations to explain the proposals.

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

College of Agriculture-Forestry Department  
 Salahaddin University-Erbil- Kirkuk Road, Erbil  
 Kurdistan Region-Iraq  
 Assistant lecturer at the department of Forestry/ [College of Agriculture](#)

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2009-2010\ Manager for cucumber production at Gerdarasha Research Center/ Agriculture College/ Salahaddin University.

2009-2011/ became teaching Assistant\ Plant production department/ College of Agriculture/ Salahaddin University.

2014 became an assistant lecturer in Environmental Forestry.

2014, became a Decision maker of Forestry department \College of Agriculture/ Salahaddin University.

**EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

2012-2013 Master of Science (Master) in Environmental Forestry, Bangor University, School of Environment, Natural Resources and Geography, Bangor University, Bangor.

**Thesis Title:** The Impact of Projected Reduction in Summer Rainfall on Two Willow Species (*Salix cinerea* and *Salix caprea*).

**Modules includes:** Natural resource management, Silviculture, Forest resource assessment, Management planning, Research method.

**Master working**

- Management planning of Coed Lletywalter woodland
- Ecosystem services and increase tree cover in the Elwy valley
- Stocking density at Abergwyngreyn upland
- Vegetation Sampling at Hafod-y-Llan between 2009 and 2012
- Productivity of an (agro) forestry system
- Local ecological knowledge of natural regeneration and tree management near the Duwa forests in the northern part of Tominian, Mali.
- Simulation modelling in participatory natural resources management
- A report and critical review of the ecosystem services provided and supported by the forests and research organisations visited during the tour.
- Thinning and productivity in monoculture and mixture of two and three species at Henfaes
- Silviculture for the predicted climate change of Mexico
- Effect of widely spaced on tree DBH, Height and stem form in Silvopastoral system

**2005 – 2009-** University of Salahaddin – College of Agriculture – Erbil– Iraq, BSc. in Plant production (2009, Erbil).

**Modules includes:** Ecology and climate, General Botany, Forestry, Plant Classification, Principle of soil, Prin. of Horticulture, Silviculture, Irrigation and Drawing, Plant physiology, Forest protection and other modules.

Digital competence	SELF-ASSESSMENT				
	Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem solving
▪	▪ Proficient user	▪ Independent user	▪ Independent user	Proficient user	Independent user
	▪ Good command of office suite (word processor, spread sheet, presentation software) ▪ Good command of photo editing software, internet, widows, GIS and SPSS software.				

PERSONAL SKILLS					
Mother tongue(s)	Kurdish/ Sorane and Badene				
English language	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
Replace with language	Very good	Very good	Very good	Very good	Good
	Replace with name of language certificate. Enter level if known.				

Replace with language	5.5	4.5	5.5	4.5
IELTS (International English language Test system)				
Arabic language	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING	WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	
Replace with language	Very good	Very good	Very good	Very Good

Communication skills	Good communication skills gained through my experience as a lecturer at the department with all my colleagues and students are very good. I am really a very social person.
Driving licence	Iraqi international driving licence

published paper	<p>Effect of Sewage Water Irrigation on Growth Performance and Biomass for pine trees, <i>Pinus brutia</i> Ten. under Nursery Condition</p> <p>Impact of sewage water on growth of <i>Eucalyptus camadulensis</i> Dhen. and <i>Melia azaderach</i> Seedlings</p> <p>Effect of Different Environment on Physical Properties of <i>Plantanus orientalis</i> L. in Erbil Governorate</p> <p>Evaluation of Coniferous Forest Growth in Pirmam Forest Supported by Geographic Information System (GIS) Techniques</p>
Seminars	<p>The Impact of Projected Reduction in Summer Rainfall on Two Willow Species (<i>Salix cinerea</i> and <i>Salix caprea</i>).</p> <p>Greenfield forest</p> <p>Ecosystem services and increase tree cover in Elwy valley</p> <p>Effect of Drought on Growth and Biomass of <i>Eucalyptus camladulensis</i> Dehnh. Seedlings in Erbil City</p> <p>Effect Of Different Environment On Morphological and Technological Properties of <i>Plantanus orientales</i> L. In Erbil Governorate</p> <p>Evaluation of coniferous forest growth in Harir district supported by GIS software</p> <p>Create Google profile for Forestry department</p> <p>Effect of Salinity on <i>Eucalyptus camaldulensis</i> Dehnh. Seedlings</p> <p>How to Use Google scholar website</p>
Memberships	<p>Member of Agriculture Engineering syndicate/ Erbil-Iraq</p> <p>Member of Teachers Syndicate/ Erbil-Iraq</p> <p>Member of Durbin Organization/ Erbil-Iraq</p> <p>Membership of A Culture and Awareness Organization Against Narcotic Substances</p>
Courses	<p>Computer training course from 5/7/2010 to 5/8/2010</p> <p>Health and safety course for two days in 2014</p> <p>How to create an academic C V</p>